
 
       
 
 
 
DATE: May. 24, 2011 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Re: TS5-6055M-ET300 Permissive Changes: 
 
To whom it may concern:  
 
 
We, Sendum Wireless Corporation, confirm that there is no change to the basic frequency determining 
and stabilizing circuitry (including clock or data rates), frequency multiplication stages, basic modulator 
circuit or maximum power or field strength ratings of the Quintplexer circuitry. We are in compliance with 
the requirements of FCC rule Part 2.1043. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

 
___________________ 
Kerry Zoehner 
VP Engineering 
Sendum Wireless Corp. 
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